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Alice Atkins

From: Alice Atkins
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:04 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: FW: Chamber Report
Attachments: Member Listing by Drop Date 2021 01 05.pdf; Monrovia REst. logos (1).pdf; 

MonroviaChamber_Flyer_123020_sm.pdf

 
 
From: Sari Canales <sc@monroviacc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:42 PM 
To: Alice Atkins <aatkins@ci.monrovia.ca.us> 
Subject: RE: Chamber Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14 new members for December.   

 
 
23 members were dropped during December.  Attached is the report with the drop reason.   
 
Operation: Save Our Restaurants has been extended to January 15th, 2021.   
 
Happy New Year!    
 
Thanks, 
Sari 
620 S. Myrtle Avenue 
Monrovia, CA 91016 
 
626‐358‐1159 phone 
sc@monroviacc.com 
 

Double H Builders 
Spanish Adventures 
Finch Tree-A Division of Bartlett 
Tree Experts 
Choice Windows Inc. 
Bella Sera Trattoria 
Garvey Roofing Inc. 
MFPRP Inc. 
Alastair Plumbing 
Allred's Corporation 
Window Maxx 
Million Construction and 
Development Inc. 
AKM FIRE Inc. 
Million Decor Design 
DeltaBind 



Member Name Drop Date Status Web-Participation Notes

Black Angus Steakhouse 12/2/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

Yogurtland 12/2/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

Valley Landscape 12/9/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not renewing this year

Cup of Cha Tea House 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Cetera Investors 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Big Guyz Grill 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not renewing this year

Faith-Filled Hope Foundation 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not renewing this year

Monrovia Pet Nanny 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not renewing this year

Mary Kay Cosmetics/Independent 
Beauty Consultant

12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

Creative Works Inc. 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Mimi's Bistro & Bakery 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

World Pet Association Inc. 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Max's Mexican Cuisine 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

Cafe LuMar 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Out of Business
Closed 

Holiday Inn Express Pasadena 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

Monrovia Internal Medicine and 
Primary Care

12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Hale Corporation (The) 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Kevin Shaw Plumbing 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

San Gabriel Valley News Group 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not renewing this year

Haynes Building Service 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

LA County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority

12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic COVID-19 impacted

MJW Investment Group 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Realtor Martin Ramos 12/30/2020 Dropped/Ina
ctive

Basic Not responding

Members Listing By Drop Date
    23 Members dropped from 12/1/2020 to 12/31/2020

Total Members in Report Total Fees of Members in Report

23 $811



OPERATION SAVE OUR 
RESTAURANTS

MORE 
RESTAURANTS 
COMING 

Monrovia Chamber and our business community are joining forces to support 
our local restaurants who are the backbone of our community. 

PARTICIPATING RESTAURANTS:

PLEASE VISIT WEBSITE TO REGISTER FOR COUPON

The Saltner   |   Sena On Myrtle   |   Café Mundial   |   Jake’s Roadhouse   |   Bella Sera Trattoria   |   Café de Olla    
Ikonicks Burgers & Brew   |   The Monrovian   |   Basin 141   |   38 Degrees (Monrovia) ... and more

www.monroviacc.com/events/details/save-our-restaurants

Coupon must be redeemed online

Coupon can be used 1 time at all participating restaurants
If you already used the coupon previously, you can use it again during the extension period

Michael Gonzales
 REALTOR

SPONSORS

Spend $30 or more at participating 
restaurants to receive a 

SCAN NOW 
on your entire check - paid by our sponsors!
$10 DISCOUNT

TOGETHER WE CAN RESCUE OUR BELOVED COMMUNITY RESTAURANTS. 

Visit website for full 
restaurant list



Monrovia

Participating Restaurants

https://www.bellaseratrattoria.com/
https://www.38degreesmonrovia.com/
https://www.monroviacc.com/events/details/save-our-restaurants-1771
https://burgerim.com/our-locations/
https://www.cafemundial.org/
http://www.cafedeollarestaurant.com/
https://www.basin141.com/


Participating Restaurants

https://www.dickeys.com/locations/California/Duarte
https://www.gokicafe.com/
https://ikonicks-burgers-brew-co.business.site/?utm_source=gmb&utm_medium=referral
https://www.jakes-roadhouse.com/
https://www.thelooseteas.com/
https://www.maxsmexicancuisine.com/


Participating Restaurants

Please check with restaurants for
Hours of Operations

https://www.themonrovian534.com/
https://www.ilovepokebar.com/locations/monrovia
http://www.thesaltner.com/
https://www.senaonmyrtle.com/

